FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY

From: Goldfarb, David <dgoldfar@lehman.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 2:49 AM (GMT)
To: william.schlich@ey.com
Subject: Re:

I think utilizing your guy who is objective is best next step. There has got to b e way to reach him.

Want to save our conversation as last resort. Have Turley leave message, I assume he will return that call. We need you guys
to kick in on this.

Dave

----- Original Message -----

From: william.schlich@ey.com <william.schlich@ey.com>
To: Goldfarb, David

Sent: Wed Aug 27 22:42:29 2008

Subject: Re:

Working on it. I have not been able to get him. I will try again tomorrow. I did get to speak to someone else in our SEC
practice , (unfortunately he does not have the same contacts) and the general concensus is Wayne purposely called Martin
directly because he doesn't want the accountants on the phone. Wayne knows he is not on strong ground around FV and you
now have to negotiate with him. My suggestion is you push back nicely giving him all the business reasons to not do FV
accounting. You should also consider telling them that you will pull out any operating properties representing 5% or More of
assets. This will put pressure on the 3-14 leverage they believe they have. The concern is that if Wayne wanted to talke to ken
(our Sec guy) he would have called him directly. You may want to try with Wayne and then have us call.

I'will talk to you in the morning.

Ernst & Young

----- Original Message -----

From: "Goldfarb, David" [dgoldfar(@lehman.com]
Sent: 08/27/2008 07:14 PM

To: <william.schlich@ey.com>

Cc: "Kelly, Martin" <martin.kelly @lehman.com>

Hey,

Did you reach your N.O. guy yet? He is the man to nail this for us. Easy part is that our accounting request is the right answer
and the one used by sector that Spinco will operate in.

And also, is consistent with the business plan of holding to maturity the debt instruments and holding longer-term to intended
original business plan on all equity investments.

DG

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are
not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of
this message is strictly prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and should not be regarded as an
offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an
official statement of L.ehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. Therefore, we do
not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is subject
to change without notice.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:
Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this communication (including any attachments) is
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not intended or written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax related penalties or (i1)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

Any U.S. tax advice contained in the body of this e-mail was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by the

recipient for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or
local tax law provisions.

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it
from your computer. Thank you.
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